

siliconbeachemail@gmail.com

— OFFICE SOFTWARE

Salesforce DX, PHPStorm, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Eclipse, Android Studio, Photoshop, Lightroom, WordPress

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Native English: Fluent Japanese: Basic

REFERENCE

David ZernikBlue Inbox LLC
Managing Partner

david@blueinboxllc.com

Joseph Cerdan

Salesforce application architect and Marketing Cloud developer Partner in Blue Inbox LLC, based in Los Angeles, CA

WHOIAM

I've been a developer for several years, and have been working in the Salesforce ecosystem since 2018. In the past 4 years, I've worked with and supervised development teams on more than 100 Salesforce projects. I'm currently a partner in Blue Inbox, a Los Angeles dev team focused on Salesforce dev and architecting.

I have a degree in Systems Engineering, and over the past several years I've completed 8 Salesforce certifications. Recently, I've focused on Health Cloud and Salesforce financial services integrations.

I'm available for part-time or full-time work, but payment must be corp-to-corp contract through my LLC, Blue Inbox.

Education and Certification

2021

(Proctored Online) S

Salesforce Certified Platform App Builder

Salesforce Certified Experience Cloud Consultant

Salesforce Certified Data Architect

Salesforce Certified Sharing and Visibility Architect

Salesforce Certified Application Architect Salesforce Certified Sales Cloud Consultant

Salesforce Trailhead

2020

(Proctored Online)

Salesforce Certified Platform Developer I

Salesforce Certified Administrator

Salesforce Trailhead

2016

B.S. Systems Engineering

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Dec, 2021 - present

BLUE INBOX LLC

Partner, Salesforce Developer

Consult, architect and implement Salesforce projects across a variety of Clouds, including but not limited to: Sales Cloud, Development Cloud, and Marketing Cloud. Can lead and implement both front-end and back-end projects.

Nov, 2020 – Dec, 2021

CLOUD CREATIONS

Director of Software Development

Designed and developed applications on the Salesforce platform. Trained and led development teams, and analyzed and proposed improvements in the development process.

Nov, 2018 – Nov, 2020

CLOUD CREATIONS

Salesforce Developer

Developed full-stack web application and Salesforce platform configuration in multiple organizations. Successfully delivered and developed projects with Agile and Sprint planning schedules.

Dec, 2017 – May, 2018

DISTRIBUCIONES OLANO

Android Developer

Participated in the analysis and design of a new business management system. Analyzed, designed and developed a point of sale product quotation system for mobile devices.